VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES December 3, 2012

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the University Center Rose Room on Monday, December 3, 2012. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Assistant Vice President for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Dr. Melissa Benton, Dr. Vivianne Foyou, Dr. Dawn Lambeth, Dr. Frank Flaherty (Proxy for Ms Catherine Schaeffer), Dr. Jimmy Bickerstaff, Dr. Frank Flaherty, Dr. Kathe Lowney, Dr. Nicole Gibson, Dr. Gidget Ryskamp, Dr. Michelle Dykes, Dr. Kathe Lowney (Proxy for Dr. Carol Rossiter), and Dr. Colette Drouillard.

Members Absent: Dr. Michael Sanger, Dr. Nathan Moates, Ms Catherine Schaeffer, Dr. Frank Barnas, Dr. Ray Elson, Dr. Aubrey Fowler, Dr. Selen Lauterbach, and Dr. Carol Rossiter.

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney.

Visitors Present: Dr. Mike Griffin, Mr. Chuck Conner, Dr. Danielle Alsandor, Ms. Teresa Williams, Dr. Doug Farwell, and Dr. Don Leach.

The Minutes of the November 12, 2012 meeting were approved by email on November 20. (pages 1-5).

A. College of the Arts

1. Revised catalogue copy – Department of Music narrative was approved effective Fall Semester 2013. (pages 6-8).

B. Division of Library Science

1. Revised curriculum for the MLIS degree was approved effective Fall Semester 2013 with the following change ..be discusses with and approved.... (pages 9-10).

C. College of Nursing

- 1. Revised catalogue copy for the BSN Pre-Licensure Program was approved effective Fall Semester 2014 with the effective date changed from "2013" to "2014". (pages 11-14).
- 2. Revised course objectives for NURS 7220 were noted as an information item. (pages 15-20).

D. College of Education

- 1. Revised curriculum for the MED in Educational Leadership Option Higher Education Leadership was approved effective Fall Semester 2013. (pages 21-23).
- 2. Revised course prefix and title, Student Affairs Higher Education (SAHE) 7860, "Student Development Theory", (STUDENT DEVELOPMENT THEORY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2013. (pages 24-26). Deactivation PSYC 7860.
- 3. Revised course prefix and description, Student Affairs Higher Education (SAHE) 7870, "Student Personnel Service in Higher Education", (STU PERS SERV 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2013 with the description changed to read ...methods, and techniques.... (pages 27-29). Deactivation SCHC 7870.
- 4. Revised course prefix, Student Affairs Higher Education (SAHE) 7880, "Counseling in Student Affairs", (COUNSELING IN STUDENT AFFAIRS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2013. (pages 30-32). Deactivation LEAD 7880.
- 5. Revised course prefix, Student Affairs Higher Education (SAHE) 7890, "Technology in Student Affairs", (TECHNOLOGY IN STUDENT AFFAIRS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2013. (pages 33-35). Deactivation LEAD 7890.
- 6. Revised catalogue copy for the BSAT degree was approved effective Fall Semester 2013 with the following changes: a. Under Outcomes: The athletic training students will possess...

- b. Outcome #9. Clinical...enrolling freshmen...fall semester of their freshman year....
- c. Under Admissions #12 "Able" was changed to "Ability"
- d. Under Disclaimer #1a ...one semester, meaning... (pages 36-43).
- 7. Revised Area F and Senior College Curriculum for the BSAT degree was approved effective Fall Semester 2013 with "CSD" corrected to "CS" in the Area F requirements section. (pages 44-46).
- 8. Revised credit hours, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 2050, "Introduction to Athletic Training", (INTRO TO ATHLETIC TRAINING 2 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2013. (pages 47-49).
- 9. New course, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 3500, "Athletic Training Special Topics", (AT SPECIAL TOPICS 2 credit hours, 1 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2013 with "Prerequisites" changed to "Prerequisite" in the description. (pages 50-56).
- 10. New course, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 4442, "Athletic Training Clinical Competencies V", (AT CLINICAL V 2 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 4 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2013 with the description changed to read Prerequisites:....also requires a semester-long..... (pages 57-67).
- 11. New course, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 4443, "Athletic Training Clinical Competencies VI", (AT CLINICAL VI 2 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 4 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2013 with the description changed to read Prerequisites:....also requires a semester-long..... (pages 68-78).
- 12. Revised credit hours, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 4700, "Athletic Training Professional Practice Seminar", (ATH TRNG PRO PRACTICE SEMINAR 2 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 4 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2013. (pages 79-81).
- 13. Reactivation of KSPE 7110, 7120, 7130, and 7150 was noted see items 5Q-5T. (page 82).
- 14. Revised curriculum for the MED in Health and Physical Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2013. (pages 83-84).
- 15. Revised catalogue copy for the Department of Kinesiology and Physical Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2013. (pages 85-90).
- 16. Revised catalogue copy (web) for the Department of Kinesiology and Physical Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2013. (pages 91-98).
- 17. Reactivation of course and revised course title and description, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 7110, "Physical Education for Exceptional Learners", (PHYS EDUC FOR EXCEPTIONAL LRNR 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2013. (pages 99-101).
- 18. Reactivation of course and revised course description, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 7120, "Physical Education Pedagogy", (PHYSICAL EDUCATION PEDAGOGY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2013. (pages 102-104).
- 19. Reactivation of course and revised course description, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 7130, "Curriculum in Physical Education", (CURRICULUM PHYSICAL EDUCATION 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2013. (pages 105-107).
- 20. Reactivation of course and revised course title and description, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 7150, "Assessment and Technology in Physical Education", (ASSESSMENT & TECHNOLOGY PHY ED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2013 with the spelling of "Physical" corrected in the title. (pages 108-110).
- 21. Revised course title and description, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 7140, "Program and Content Development I", (PROGRAM/CONTENT DEVELOPMENT I 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2013. (pages 111-121).
- 22. Revised course title, credit hours, and description, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 7170, "Program and Content Development II", (PROGRAM/CONTENT DEVEL II 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact

- hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2013. (pages 122-131).
- 23. New course, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 7180, "Interdisciplinary Physical Education", (INTERDISCIPLINARY PHYS ED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2013. (pages 132-145).
- 24. Revised course description, and credit hours, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 7260, "Professional Practices", (PROFFESIONAL PRACTICES 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2013. (pages 146-148).
- 25. Revised curriculum for the EDS in Coaching Pedagogy in Physical Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2013. (pages 149-150).
- 26. Revised catalogue copy for the EDS in Coaching Pedagogy in Physical Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2013. (pages 151-155).
- 27. Revised catalogue copy (web) for the EDS in Coaching Pedagogy in Physical Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2013. (pages 156-162).
- 28. Revised credit hours, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 8100, "Studying Sports Coaching", (STUDYING SPORTS COACHING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2013. (pages 163-165).
- 29. New course, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 8110, "History, Sociology and Psychology of Sport", (HIST, SOC, PSYCH, OF SPORT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2013. (pages 166-177).
- 30. New course, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 8410, "Coaching Pedagogy: Evaluating Research", (COACH PEDAGOGY: EVAL RESEAR 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2013. (pages 178-189).
- 31. Revised credit hours, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 8200, "Coaching Sciences", (COACH SCI: SPT MED & PHY TR-3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2013. (pages 190-192).
- 32. Revised credit hours and description, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 8300, "Applied Sports Sciences", (APPL SPT SCI– 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2013. (pages 193-195).
- 33. Revised credit hours, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 8500, "Coaching Pedagogy Research Methods", (COACHING PED RES METH 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2013. (pages 196-198).
- 34. Revised credit hours, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 8600, "Professional Coaching Development", (PROF COACHING DEV 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2013. (pages 199-201).
- 35. Revised credit hours, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 8700, "Communication Skills for Coaches", (COMM SKILLS FOR COACHING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2013. (pages 202-204).
- 36. Revised credit hours, title, and description, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 8900, "Coaching Pedagogy Capstone: Data Analysis Research Project", (COACHING PEDAGOGY CAPSTONE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2013 with the description changed to read ...research. Students...an on-line presentation that.... (pages 105-207).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar